
 

 

Memorandum 19:14 
 
Date: May 13, 2019 
 
To: Presidents and Administrative Officers 

Local, Federated and Provincial Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT Librarians’ & Archivists’ Conference  

October 25-26, 2019, Delta Ottawa City Centre 
 
 
 
Academic libraries and archives across Canada face reorganization and restructuring, 
initiatives that can threaten the positions and work of librarians and archivists, and 
undermine traditions of collegial governance. This trend is the focus of the 2019 CAUT 
Librarians’ & Archivists’ Conference. Participants and panellists will examine how librarians 
and archivists can resist the devaluation, deskilling and reassignment of traditional work, 
and ensure a strong place in new organizational models for the core values of community 
service, openness, collegial governance, and social justice. Please join your peers from 
across Canada at this bilingual event. Please note that simultaneous translation will be 
available. 
 
The registration form and hotel information are only available on the CAUT 
website at https://www.caut.ca/event/librarians-and-archivists-conference. 
The deadline to reserve a room at the hotel is Wednesday, September 20, 2019.  
 
If you have any questions about the conference, please feel free to contact Andrea Stuart at 
(613) 820-2270 ext. 166 or by email: stuart@caut.ca. 
 
 

https://www.caut.ca/event/librarians-and-archivists-conference
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